



Khrystyna Vlastiuk

Product Designer

Mountain View, United States tinavia13@gmail.com
+1 (408) 391-5857

[Links](#)

[Portfolio](#)

[LinkedIn](#)

Skills

User Experience
Design, Interaction
Design, Visual Design,
Wireframing,
Prototyping, User
Research,
Problem-solving,
Attention to detail,
Time management,
Adaptability

Proficient in Figma,
Sketch, InVision,
Affinity Designer,
Adobe Photoshop

Education

Design-Class
University
Certificate, Web and
Graphic Designer
2014, Odesa, Ukraine

South Ukrainian
National Pedagogical
University
Bachelor's Degree,
Pre-school
psychologist
2009-2013, Odesa,
Ukraine

Profile

I am a Product Designer with 8 years of experience who blends creativity with the nuances of human behavior, adding a dash of innovation and a pinch of adventure. I'm on a mission to craft intuitive, meaningful, visually stunning experiences.

Employment History

Sep 2019 — Present

Product Designer at AgilePoint

Mountain View, CA

- Collaborated with product managers and engineers to update AgilePoint NX product
- Worked on AgilePoint NX iOS and Android application
- Created style guides, pixel-perfect specifications, iconography, components, and assets that improved product design consistency and speed of development
- Developed wireframes and prototypes to demonstrate product ideas and features to stakeholders
- Collaborated with developers to ensure product designs are implemented accurately and consistently
- Initiated the implementation of best-in-class tools to improve design processes and team communication

Feb 2016 — Sep 2019

UI/UX Designer at Independent Contractor

Mountain View

- Remote collaboration with various clients
- Developed a custom UI/UX design for the mobile application and e-commerce websites
- Created visual branding, illustrations, graphics, pixel-perfect specifications and assets

Sep 2015 — Feb 2016

UI Designer at Luft Digital Agency

Odesa, Ukraine

- Designed the websites (Landing, Ecommerce), iOS, and Android apps
- Worked on the pixel-perfect visual design language for new and existing interactive projects

Jan 2015 — Sep 2015

Web Designer at Cointelegraph Media Group

Odesa, Ukraine

- Contributed to platform development from the ground up
- Designed core visual language, iconography, illustrations, and typography guidelines